County Surveyor s Record, Tillamook County, Oregon

CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
(Reference FSH 5681.65)

History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
This corner was established in 1956 by John C., Carlich
(ORLS 287). T53, R1OW, W.M.,
SE corner of W
35 acres of NW

NEY% Section 21

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 1% inch by 24 inch iron pipe for the corner from which:

A hemlock, 32 inches in diameter bears N44E, 18.2 feet slope distance

A hemlock, 24 inches in diameter bears S80%E, 17.9 feet distance

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner

At the corner point set a 2 inch by 30 inch cement filled iron pipe wifh
brass cap marked
T55 R1OW

SE Cor
1968

ORLS 650

Deposited the iron pipe beside the monument.

Placed U.S.FS. bearing tree signs on all BT's facing the monument.
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